



MEETING MINUTES Marin County Civic Center, Room 401 Tuesday, November 6th, 2018

In Attendance: Ruby, Diego, Micherice, Julia, Francesca, Marlowe, Gabe, Abby, Elliott, Jack, Adam, Loughlin, Josh, Lizbeth, Alex, Jordan, Kenya

Absent: Kat, Clarissa, Ava

6:30pm – Meeting Called to Order • Call to order/Roll call;	 Call to order/Roll call; Approval of Agenda & Minutes Elise motions to approve agenda, diego seconds. Kenya motions to approve minutes, Jack seconds.
 Approval of Agenda Time for public expression (3 minute limit p/p) Commissioner Reports 	 Bruce Anderson and the Dixie School District Bruce Anderson is trying to change the name of the Dixie school district. He felt uncomfortable with the name and sending his school there. There have been multiple efforts to change the name. He, as one of the former Dixie board members is looking to have the name changed. When it was given to the school district, the Marinwood area was pro-slavery and the founder was pro-Conderderacy. Go to changethename.net to support the cause. There is a naming party on December 15th from 12 to 4pm. They are going to get at least 15 people to agree on a name to select one. Loughlin- I would be happy to write a letter in support for that. Ruby, Elliot, Francesca also want to help/make videos/provide youth perspective.
	Time for public expression (3-minute limit per person)
	 Commissioner Reports Kenya - District 2 met with Katie Rice. She is really passionate about ATOD and mental health.

	Ruby - Every other meeting is set up and emails should be sent out.
6:40pm – 6:55pm –Welcome/Opening Introductions Review Agreements	Introductions Review Agreement
6:55pm – 7:00pm – Old Business	
7:00pm – 8:10pm – New Business	 Anti-Semitism Anna Salem - This conversation is in the context of the shooting in Pittsburg. It is often misunderstood and looks weird in our country. They are targeted for violence and pressured to cooperated with rulers. It is cyclical and allows Jews to move up so that they can be scapegoated. Jews in America tend to whiten themselves to fit in and give up some of their culture. Kenya - What are Jewish beliefs? Anna - The importance of education and social justice. 'Man is made in the image of God' is from Judaism. There is a lot of guilt in culture and family is super important. Julia - Some of the fundamental ideologies are that they don't believe that Jesus is the Messiah and they don't have conversion efforts. Elliot - There is also different levels of Judaism and commitment to the religion. Kat - The Jewish community is really tight knit. Anna - Anti-Semitism is hard to talk about because it sounds absurd, but it has real world consequences. The Pittsburg shooter was fueled by conspiracy theories that say that the Jewish people are trying to kill the white race. Jewish people are often targeted by subtle coded words in politics and are thought to be hiring paid protesters. They are also victims of the four Is of oppression(the SAT was made to keep Jews out of higher education) Julia - White supremacy is also connected to Christianity so Judaism poses a threat to Christians. Anna - White supremacy deflects the focus of who is in power to Jewish people other than themselves.

	 Election Day Josh - We are going to split into groups and we're each going to examine a prop and the issues it presents. Julia - Measure J or the Parcel Tax effects the TUHSD district. Currently Redwood is in 6 million dollars worth of debt due to expanding student population. So the tax will be \$149 dollars a year per household in the district and would raise \$5.1 million dollars. Francesca - Tamiscal, my tiny school, will be shut down if this doesn't pass. Ruby - Measure W proposes to create a special district in West Marin that will increase the transient occupancy tax by 4%. It will get \$1.3 million dollars annually which will go towards affordable housing and community support. Josh - Prop 2 diverts some of the money from the millionaires tax to people that are suffering from both homelessness and mental health. Share with Wendy your favorite food you ate during the break! Jojo- Prop 10 is the local rent control initiative which allows marin to impose rent control.
8:10pm – 8:15pm – Announcements	 Announcements ATOD is working with MCOE to make an education poster. If you can fill out a feedback form, that would be great. The next cabinet meeting is on November 12th. The next MCYC meeting is on November 27th. The next subcommittee meeting is on November 16th.
8:15pm – 8:20pm – Clean Up	
8:20pm – 8:30pm Closing and Adjourn	 Meeting adjourned at 8:30. Gabe motions, Diego seconds.
Additional Notes:	TO DO: